MEMORANDUM

45175 West Ten Mile Road

7 Novi, Michigan 48375-3024
Nov A

TO: Mayor Landry & Council Members

FROM: Debra Blashfield, Deputy City Clerk

DATE: October 15, 2007

SUBJECT: Applications for Boards and Commissions

The current openings for Boards and Commissions are as follows:

Beautification Commission — 3 vacant terms (1 expires 03/01/08 and 2 expire 03/01/10)
Board of Review — 1 expiring term on the board and 1 vacant term for an alternate

Election Commission — 1 expiring term

Housing and Community Development — 1 expiring term

Historical Commission — 1 expiring term

Planning Commission — 1 vacant term (expires 06/30/10)

Public Access Promotion Committee — 1 expiring term and 1 vacant term (expires 01/01/09)

Stormwater Management and Watershed Stewardship Committee — 4 vacant terms (all 4
expire 01/01/09) ‘

Zoning Board of Appeals — 1 expiring term and 1 vacant term (the current vacant term is due
to a resignation; that term expires 01/01/08 — the term after that will expire 01/01/11)



